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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO:  Nevada Residents  
 
FROM: Nevada Financial Institutions Division    
 
DATE: January 21, 2026 
 
RE: Updated fingerprinting requirements – Introduction of LiveScan 
 
 

 
As of July 16, 2025, the requirements for the submission of fingerprints to the Nevada Financial 
Institutions Division have been changed for Nevada residents.  
 
Nevada residents are now required to use approved LiveScan vendors to obtain and submit 
fingerprints to the Nevada Financial Institutions Division.  
 
Approved Vendors List 
 
The individual should have the following information available when visiting the LiveScan 
location: 
 
Prior to January 26, 2026   January 26, 2026 and after 
Account # 880139    Account # 880139 
Reason for Prints: NRS 657.180  Reason for Prints: NVRS-657-180 
ORI: NV920170Z    ORI: NV920170Z 
 
If you have questions for the Nevada Financial Institutions Division, you may contact our 
licensing office at FIDLicensing@fid.state.nv.us.  

https://fc.nccis.nvdps.gov/NCCISLocateFP/
mailto:FIDLicensing@fid.state.nv.us

